

From: Cecelia Franzini

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 31, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 0384-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

Hello, the name of the application has been corrected to Cecelia Franzini.

I added some text to the "Please explain why the STA is necessary," but I'll explain the transmit locations here as well. There are two locations requested. One is in NC defined by a rectangular shape that constrains the flight area of an airplane that will carry a mobile transmitter. The transmit location in south FL with coordinates and a radius of operation define an area in which a stationary transmitter may be placed. The exact location is as of yet unknown, but will fall within this radius and will not change once defined.

Both of these transmitters will operate simultaneously. The receiver for both of these transmitters is located in VA.

Please let me know if that is sufficient detail, or if you need further information.